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Bishop Turner, he was recommended, examined
and ordained deacon of the A. M. E. Chirch. In
April, 18g3, at the second visit of Bishop Turner, he
was ordained an elder, In March, 1895, at the third
visit of Bishop Turner, he was appointed pasior-in-
charge of 5t John's (Maroon) Methodist, and prinei-

1 for the educational work in the Sierra Leone Con-

rence, In 1806 he was appointed acting presiding
elder of the Sierra Leone Conlerence, by 'lE-e Rev. W.
H. Heard, who was the gencral superintendent of
Sierra Leone and Liberia Conferences, In February,
1897, he resigned his pastoral relation with St John's,
as they separated themselves from the A. M. E
(,"hurr,l?. In March, 18g7, he startcd open-air preach-
ing, which was marvelously blessed by God, and after
one year of devoted and siecessiul labors with the
help of Bishop Turner and Dr. Parks, the general sec-
retary of missions, he built “New Zion” Church, at &
cost of $§3000, In 180, at the arrival of Bishop Grant,
who held a session of the conference, he was elected
delegate to the general conference, sitting in Colum-
bus, Ohio, in May, oo, In 1903 he was appointed
IE;P Bishop Shaffer presiding elder of the Sierra Leone

onference. On June 16, o, the degree of Doctor
ol Divinity was conferred on him by the faculty of
Wilberforce University.

For twelve years gr was the presiding elder of the
Sierra Leone Conference, a position which he holds
with credit to himself and his church. He has faith-
fully served and still serving the church under Bishops
Turner, Moore, Grant, Shaffer, Derrick, Smith and
Heard, He has been a delegate to every general con-
ference since 1900, and is a delegate to the Centennial
Session in Philadelphia, 106, His son, Mr. Isaac E.
Steady, is a student at Wilberforce, O,

Rev. Norman B., was born on his fath-
er's farm at Annapolis, in Baltimore County, Mary-
land, September 28th, 1841, the youngest son of Jesse
and Rachel Ann Sterreit.

He was converted at a revival daring the pastor-
ate of the Rev. ]. M. Brown, at Bethel Church, Balvi-
more, in 1858, and was licensed to preach in 1862

He entered the Army as Sergeant-Major and
served during the war.

He served as pastor in the Baltimore, Florida and

ta Conferences. During his pastorate in the
Baltimore Conference he built the church in “Quaker
Bottom,” known as Stephen’s Chapel,  While pastor
at Gainesville, Florida, he parehased the lot on which
the fine church now stands.

He was elected principal of the Gainesville Acad-
emy at & salary of one hundred dollars a month, which
position he served so acceptably that the hoard offered
to increase hiz salary if he wouold return, He also
served as magistrate of Duval County, Fla.

In the year 1877 he was transierred to the South
Carolina Conference and appointed to  Beawfort
During his two years' torate he remodeled the
church and entertained annual conference.

He was appointed to Emanuel Church, Charles-
ton, by Hishop ohn M, Brown, where he pa.'id. off the
indebtedness, remodeled the church and b t an-
other church for 315000, He divided Emanuel's con-
gregation and organized what is now known as Mount
Lion Church,

Alter four years” pastorate at Emanuel he served
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one year at Mt. Zion, and paid off all the purchase
debt except $8oon, He served three years at Bethel
Church, Georgetown, at which time he paid off a large
debt under which the people had become greatly dis-
cou 4

He served as presiding elder of the Georgetown
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District for four years, and raised the dollar money
from fve hundred dollars to fourteen hundred dollars.
He served four years as presiding elder of the Charles-
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ton Dhstrict and one vear om the Beaufort District,
He was then appointed the second time to Emanuel
Church, which was overshadowed with an immense
debt, that he managed with skilled ability, He put
a steel ceiling in the church, installed two furnaces
and fiticd up temporarily the maln audience room,
moving the congregation from the basement to the
same, and raised the dollar money from three hundred
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dollars to seven hundred and Afty dellars. He again
served five years as presiding elder of the Georgetown
Dhistrice tnﬁvc FEATS On the Edisto Dastrict.

He has just closed his third term at Emanuel
Church, where he has again liquidated the debt and
thoroughly renovated the church, parchased the lot
next door and co|n|1lrth| the s1u-ir'|¢.

He has been a member of several general confer-
ences and i3 now the oldest member of the South
Carolina Conference.

Steward, Dr. 8. Maria, wife of Rev. T. G. Stewand,
of Wilberforce, 0., was born in Brooklyn, N. Y., the
lL"ll!E']!tlcl af !';'_'ll'i-'i“llhi amd Anna Smiith., When Dr
Steward undertook the study of medicine it was a
rare thing for a woman of any race. She studied in
the New York Medical College and Hospital for
Wiomen, aml was valedictorian of her elass: took a
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post-graduate course in the Long Island College Hos-
pital, the only woman stiudent in her class, She main-
tained consulting offices in two different sections of
New York City and catered to both white and colored.
She waz g member of the Kings County Homeopathie
Soctety and of the New York State Medical Society.
She iz a proficient musician and served as organist of
|1ri1tpl|.' Street A, M. E. Church 28 YEArs, D, Steward
is now resident physician at Wilberforce University.,
She has traveled extensively both at home and abroad,

Stewart, Henry E. son of Henry and Louise
Stewart, hoth members of A. M. E. Church, was
Lborn in 1867 at Mew Albany, Ind. Was one of ten
children. Entered school at age of six and continued
about nine vears. Spent over two vears at Seymour,
Ind., Wilberforce University and Payne Seminary.
Reeeived degrees B.D. and DD from Wilberforce.
Converted in 1B81 and joined the A. M. E. Church the
same year, Has held nearly every office in the church.
Licensed to preach in 1889 at 5-rr:r|1nur, Ind., by Rev.
A, A Mazon. Ordained deacon in 1891, at Indianap-
olis, Ind., by Bishop J. M. Brown. Ordained elder,

1803, at South Bend, Ind., by Dishop Turner. Joined
Annual Conference at Mnl'lnn_, In« s N 1&;1‘:, under
lti.b'hnlp J. M. Brown.

Has pastored the following churches: Indianap-
wlis Mission, 18g0; Dublin Circoit, 18go-g2; Pontiac,
Michigan, 18g2; Adrian, Michigan, 1803 ; Greencastle,
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18y ; Mineie, 1Bos-9f; Washington Court House, O,
!IHI]?—E—’Q: Colambus, Ohio, 10 Allen t_.|:|=.|1-r|. Terre
Haute, 1901-03; Allen Chapel, Indianapolis, 1904-05;
Institutional Church, Chicago, 1906 to 190g; Wayman
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Chapel, Chicagn, 1910 to 1913; Ebenezer, Evanston,
1914 Built churches at Pontiae, Mich., S400, in 1802
Muncie, Ind., $1200, in 18g5; Allen Chapel, Terre
Haute, 52,500, in 1901 and 1903
Lifted mortgage on Allen Chapel, Terre Haute,
to the amount of $500, in 1900, Has taken about 1,100
aple into the church, baptized 400 and married oo
E;kg;tt to General Conference in 1gog.  Member of
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